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" REGION 9

75 HaWthorne S;treet
" San Francisco, CA 94105-3901

In reply, refer to: WST-8
Certified mail 7007-2560-0001-7660-9031 -
" Return Recelpt Requested

Octobef 2, 2008

John F. Krause
Regional Environmental Sc;ennst
Bureau of Indian Affairs
‘Western Regional Office
Phoenix Area Office
P.O. Box 10
* Phoenix, AZ 85001

Re: No further action required for the Underground Storage Tank (UST) site at the
Bureau of Indian-Affairs (BLA) Santa Rosa Boarding School (TOHO-014) in Seiis§
Anzona .

~Dear Mr. Krause:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region §, Underground
Storage Tank Program Office (USTPO) has completed our review of the report - Underground
Storage Tank Closure Report, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Tohono O'odham Nation dated June
2008. The report described the aclivities undertaken to remove the underground storage tank
(UST) system at the facility and the site characterization that followed, The BIA retained
Terranext and Kary Environmental Services to perform the UST removal and soil samphng work
in May 2008. : .

" During this asséssment, a 3,000 gallon-UST was removed from the sile; there was no
product piping or fueling island observed. Soil samples were taken from underneath the UST.
Analytical results from the sampling event did not detect petroleum hydrocarbons and volatile R
organic cornpounds above regulatory limits. Total lead was detected but at levels below the action
" level of 400 parts per million - the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality residential soil
-remediation level for lead. . Groundwater was not encountered dufing this investigation. Imported

aggregate hase coarse fill was used to completely backfill the excavation site.

Based on the ﬁ‘ndings presented in the report, the EPA Region 9 USTPO recommends that
this site be closed without additional action. The USTPO has also discussed this site with the
Tohono O’ odham Nation and they concur with this recommendation. If you have any questions



regafding the information contained in this letter, please contact Carl Warren of my staff at (415)
972-3355. :

Sincerely,

Sté€ven C. Linder, Manager
- Underground Storage Tanks Program Office

Cc: John Graves, BIA Phoenix Area Office
Fred Orosco, Tohono O’odham Nation Solid Waste Regulatory Office
EPA Site File TGHO 014
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